Washington State Department of Fish & Wildlife

RFQQ #11-0005
Project Title:  Alternative Commercial Salmon Fishing Gears and Methods – Lower Columbia River and Estuary – Purse Seine, Beach Seine and Additional Methods
BIDDER QUESTIONNAIRE/PRPOSAL
	YOUR CONTACT INFORMATION

	
	

	Name:
	

	Mailing Address:
	

	
	

	Telephone Number:
	
	Fax Number:
	

	Email Address:
	

	Name of Your Vessel:
	


	Question
	Response

	1. Indicate the number of years of experience the Applicant has had in the use of fishing gear to catch salmon.   Please describe number of years, gear type and locations fished in the table below. 
No. of Years

Gear Type
Location or Locations

	 

	2.
Have you ever been contracted to provide test fishing services for WDFW or another state or federal agency?  If yes, please describe number of years, gear type and locations fished in the table below.

Agency

No. of Years

Gear Type
Location or Locations

	Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
 FORMCHECKBOX 


	3.
Do you have experience participating in a commercial salmon fishery within the Columbia River between the mouth and Bonneville Dam? If so, how many years.
	Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
 FORMCHECKBOX 

_________ years

	4.
Have you ever participated in a commercial mark selective fishery for salmon?  If yes, please describe number of years, gear type and locations fished in the table below.

No. of Years

Gear Type
Location of locations

	Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
 FORMCHECKBOX 


	5.
Describe how you will meet or exceed the requirements outlined in Section 3?  Briefly describe equipment you will be using in this test fishery. (Vessel, Net or other).         
 Vessel
       _____________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________

 Net
       _____________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________
 Other

       _____________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________



	 

	6.    What location or locations do you propose to fish?

River Mile
Description 


	

	7.
Do you have, or can you obtain, the necessary insurance as required in this solicitation (see Section 3.C.i.)?  Insurance must be in place before you will be allowed to work for WDFW.
	Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
 FORMCHECKBOX 


	8.    Provide your salmon catch records for the past five years.    
Location/Fishery
Gear Type
Average Yearly Poundage

	

	9.   How will you be successful fishing the proposed gear in the following categories? 

Site preparation

       _____________________________________________________________________________


 _____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________
       _____________________________________________________________________________

      How will gear be fished

       _____________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________
      How will fish be removed from gear
       _____________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________

	

	10.  Do you have any experience fishing the gear type that you propose to use in this test fishery to catch salmon?  Please provide information in table below.

Location or locations
Gear Type
Target Species

	

	11.
OTHER METHODS - If proposing to use gear/method other than purse seine or beach seine, fully describe what gear/methods you propose.  Include enough detail so that this method can be fully evaluated.  Include drawing or other information which may help to fully explain your proposal. Complete the rest of this form using the method you propose.  Add space to this section as needed.

	


COMMERCIAL FISHING VIOLATIONS RECORD

	Have you been convicted of a Commercial Fishing or related Violation within the last five years?  If so, explain below.  WDFW may eliminate bidders based on violation history.  WDFW reserves the right to check bidder records for potential violations.
	Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
 FORMCHECKBOX 


	       _____________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________

       _____________________________________________________________________________


_____________________________________________________________________________


	


	COST PROPOSAL

	
	
	
	
	

	Annual Insurance Costs:  
	$

	
	
	
	
	

	Vessel Modifications (if necessary) – Provide details below of what modifications you propose to make and/or equipment you will need to purchase.  Enter the total cost for all modifications. Contractors that received funding for Vessel Modifications and equipment in previous contracts will not be eligible for modifications unless warranted and justified in writing. 
	$

	       _________________________________________________________________________________________________


_________________________________________________________________________________________________

       _________________________________________________________________________________________________

       _________________________________________________________________________________________________
       _________________________________________________________________________________________________

       _________________________________________________________________________________________________

	


	Daily Rate Based on Equipment Type (all-inclusive rate – vessel, crew, fuel, supplies, etc.) You may bid as many types and locations you want as long as you can meet the individual requirements associated with the locations/type of equipment.

	Location Preference (list preferred locations)
	Purse Seine Daily Rate
	Beach Seine Daily Rate
	Other Daily Rate

	
	$
	$
	$

	
	$
	$
	$

	
	$
	$
	$

	

	Drift Clearing Cost (provide a daily rate should this service be necessary)
	$

	
	
	
	
	


All responses to this solicitation are due no later than 4 p.m. on March 16, 2010.
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